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(b)(3) 

F~m= (b)(3) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 9:26 AM 
To: (b)(3) 
Cc: Michele L. Meeks; 

Subject: RE: FOIA Electronic Reading Room Unavailable 
<b><3> 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(U) Thanks for the infom-iati0n\:| I know you are on top of this! (b)(3) 

From: 
V M 4*“ _ _ 

(b)(3) 
Sent: Tuesda July 01, 2014 9:01 AM 
To: (b)(3) 
Cc: Michele L. Meeks; 

l 

(b)(3) 
Subject: RE: FOIA Electronic Reading Room Unavailable 

Classification : UNCLASSIFIED 

As an update, the site appears to be functional at this time. I do not have an update yet on the status of the eFO|A 
request form. 

Thanks we 
(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 

Deputy Branch Chief 
Project (b)(3) 

W ' ' W W 
(b)(3) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 8:07 AM 
To: 
Cc: Michele L. Meeks; 

l 

l (J ) 

Sub]ect: FOIA E ectronic Rea ing Room Unavailable 

Classification UNCLASSIFIED 

Good morning,|:| (b) (3) 

Last night the FOIA Electronic Reading Room developer put the site into maintenance mode to complete the security 
patching needed. Our hope was that this would also address the email delay we were experiencing with the eFOlA 
request form. Unfortunately, something appears to have gone wrong with the patches. I do not have any details at this 
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time beyond the fact that the site is currently completely down. I do not have an estimate as to when it will be available 
at this time. This does not appear at this time to be a security breach of any kind. I will keep you updated throughout 
the day as we try to resolve this situation and restore the site's functionality. 

<b><3 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3 cio/iMs/RMTc~;l| 

Deputy Branch Chief 
Project Manager, CADRE, STAIRS 

Classification ; UNCLASSIFIED 

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification : UNCLASSIFIED
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